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GHOST OF THE LAGOON COPY MASTER

Reading Check

Directions: Recall the characters and events in the selection. Then answer the
questions in sentences or phrases.

1. Why are the islanders afraid of Tupa? What do they call him?

2. What does Mako learn about Tupa from his grandfather? How does he react to
this information?

3. Describe Mako’s first sighting of Tupa.

4. Why does Mako attack the shark?

5. How do the islanders celebrate Mako’s victory over the shark? How does
Grandfather celebrate?

58 Unit 2 Resource Manager
Grade 6

GH
OS

T
OF

TH
E

LA
GO

ON

C
op

yr
ig

ht
©

M
cD

ou
ga

lL
itt

el
l/H

ou
gh

to
n

M
iff

lin
C

om
pa

ny
.




